TOWN OF SHARPSBURG

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
A & O Bridges Community Center
105 Main Street, Sharpsburg GA
July 1, 2024

MINUTES

6:00PM

Call Council Meeting to Order: Mayor Good called the meeting to order at 6:06PM.

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Good led the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Establish Quorum: Mayor Good asked Town Administrator Jones if there was a Quorum and he answered in the affirmative.

Presentations:

1. Sharpsburg Baptist Church- Dental Clinic – Paster Wallace of Sharpsburg Baptist Church, addressed the Mayor and Council with information on a Dental Clinic that they will hosting August 15th-17th. He asked for assistance in getting the word out to the residents of the Town of Sharpsburg. Several options were discussed, including talking to the Post Office or helping deliver fliers. No vote or action taken.

Review/Approval of Minutes:

1. June 3, 2024 Minutes – Council Member Pike made a motion to accept the minutes as written and seconded by Council Member Teagle. All in favor. 5/0/0

Public Hearing: N/A

New Business:

Discussion of 2024 Millage Rates - Administrator Jones briefed Mayor and Council with information, including that Coweta County has not provided full numbers yet. More information will be available at the 8/5/2024 Council Meeting. There was no vote taken.

Old Business:

- Ratification of reorganization of Library staff and elimination of the position of Librarian Vote taken to ratify a
 decision made at last month's meeting of the elimination of the position of Town Librarian. Council Member Pike
 moved to ratify, and Council Member Garlington seconded the motion. All in favor 5/0/0.
- 2. Name the Town Administrator as acting Librarian to fulfill all legal requirements. Council Member Pike moved to approve, and Council Member Garlington seconded the motion. All in favor. 5/0/0.
- 3. Public Works Projects- Update (Wellsburg Station; Road Projects) Administrator Jones updated Mayor and Council that he rode the streets of the Town of Sharpsburg with Coweta County Director of Public Works, Todd Handley. Cost will be presented from the County later. No vote or action taken.

- 4. New Doors- Community Center Administrator Jones presented some problems once again arising with the Community Center doors. Latest problem fixed required a locksmith to come in. He is getting (3) quotes to have doors replaced. No vote or action taken.
- 5. Furniture Update Deputy Administrator Stroud updated Mayor and Council with information coming from four vendors. No vote or action taken.

Public Comments: None.

Polling of Council: None.

Administrator's Report: Administrator Jones informed Mayor and Council that the Town Hall will be closed on Thursday, July 4th. He will be on vacation from August 15th through the 19th. Notice was put up on our website about the library being open by appointment only for now. Council Member Teagle interjected that he would open the library if need arises. Background checks for five volunteers have come back from the Coweta County Sheriff's Office. Council Member Teagle volunteered to open the library if requested. GIRMA has notified us that an agent will be coming out for an appraisal. The DDA has received a check for \$8,000 for the year 2024, it is the second out of three payments from the Town. Three requests for quotes from videographers have gone out this week.

Mayor's Updates: Mayor Good informed Council and staff that she and Council Member Teagle will not be at the August 5th meeting.

Executive Session: Mayor Good requested an Executive Session to discuss Real Estate. Council Member Tom Teagle moved to go into Executive Session and Council Member Pike seconded it. All in favor 5/0/0. At 6:54 the Council. meeting ended. Council Member Pike made a motion to end Executive Session and Council Member Edge seconded it at 7:15PM. All in favor. 5/0/0

Adjournment: Council Member Edge made a motion to end the meeting and Council Member Teagle seconded it. All in favor 5/0/0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:16PM.

Julie Stroud, Deputy Town Clerk

Elizabeth Good, Mayor

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Sharpsburg Town Council, in Sharpsburg, Georgia, on the twelfth day of August 2024.

Julie Stroud, Deputy Town Clerk